SHORTRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL VISUAL COLLECTION
1906–2007

Collection Information

Historical Sketch

Scope and Content Note

Series Contents

Processed by
Barbara Quigley
31 March 2016

Manuscript and Visual Collections Department
William Henry Smith Memorial Library
Indiana Historical Society
450 West Ohio Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3269
www.indianahistory.org
COLLECTION INFORMATION

VOLUME OF COLLECTION: 1 OVC photograph, 1 poster, 2 folders of color photographs

COLLECTION DATES: 1906–2007

PROVENANCE: Multiple

RESTRICTIONS: None

COPYRIGHT:

REPRODUCTION RIGHTS: Permission to reproduce or publish material in this collection must be obtained from the Indiana Historical Society.

ALTERNATE FORMATS:

RELATED HOLDINGS:

ACCESSION NUMBERS: 0000.0489, 0000.1225, 2000.0250, 2014.0120

NOTES: See also: Shortridge High School Records (M0482); Shortridge High School Scrapbook, 1917 (M0533); Shortridge High School Class Reunion of 1931 (M1147); Shortridge High School Alumni Materials, ca. 1966 (SC3034); Shortridge High School History Project Steering Committee Records, 1983–1986 (M0474); Shortridge High School Annuals (LD7501.I4647 A5); Graduates of Indianapolis High School, Shortridge High School, 1869–1910 (LD7501.I4647 D37 2001)
HISTORICAL SKETCH

Shortridge High School was the first public high school in Indianapolis. Originally named Indianapolis High School, its classes were first held in the old County Seminary building in University Square, after public funding for a high school became available in 1853. In the beginning there were approximately 150 students.

The school was closed in 1858 when the Indiana Supreme Court declared local taxation for schools to be unconstitutional. In 1863 Abram C. Shortridge became superintendent of schools in Indianapolis. In 1864 he proposed the organization of a high school for the city. Twenty-eight students, who were selected by examination, spent a year of preparation and then started actual high school–level work in the fall of 1865.

The school then grew steadily and moved into the former Baptist Female Seminary building at Michigan and Pennsylvania streets in the early 1870s. That building was razed and the school was rebuilt at that site in 1885.

A second high school, known as Indianapolis Training High School, opened in 1895. In 1899 its name was changed to Manual Training High School. It had previously been decided that Indianapolis High School would be renamed in honor of Abram Shortridge, but the new name of Shortridge High School was not widely used until 1899.

Shortridge High School continued to grow rapidly. By 1904 the enrollment was 1,495 students. A new, larger building opened on 30 January 1905 on the east side of Pennsylvania Street between North and Michigan streets. In 1912 Arsenal Technical High School opened on the east side as Indianapolis's third high school.

By the early 1920s most students rode to Shortridge via streetcar. They came from various parts of the city. Black students constituted 10 to 15 percent of the enrollment. In 1922 Indianapolis annexed the town of Broad Ripple, and eventually Broad Ripple High School also became part of Indianapolis. Washington High School and the all-black Crispus Attucks High School both opened in the fall of 1927. Indianapolis now had six high schools. Shortridge High School moved to its present location at 34th and Meridian streets in 1928.

After the state legislature passed a law in 1949 to eliminate racial segregation in public education, Shortridge was gradually desegregated. By 1953 black students comprised 15 percent of the student body, almost the same percentage as had attended Shortridge before the all-black Crispus Attucks High School opened. In 1956 North Central High School was established in response to Washington Township's growing population. The enrollment of black students at Shortridge rose to 28% by 1957.

A school that strove for excellence since its founding, Shortridge was recognized in the fall of 1957 as one of the best high schools in the country. By the fall of 1964, the number of
black students at Shortridge reached 60%. Many of these students had not been prepared to meet Shortridge's academic standards.

Beginning in the fall of 1966, an entrance examination was required for enrollment. In the 1966-67 school year only 272 freshmen enrolled, 46% of whom were black. Though efforts were made over the next four years to increase enrollment, they were not effective. By the 1970–71 school year, Shortridge was converted back from an "academic school" into a "comprehensive school."

After several years of experimentation in busing, Shortridge closed in 1981. It was reopened as Shortridge Middle School. After more than $10 million in improvements to the school, Shortridge was rededicated with an open house on a Sunday afternoon, 20 October 1985. Visitors saw the restored planetarium, computer labs, a greenhouse, dance studio, and audiology center.

In 2009, Shortridge was converted back to high school status as a magnet program focusing on law and government studies. On 26 February 2014 Shortridge became an International Baccalaureate World School.

Sources:


SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

This collection consists of visual representations of students and events relating to Shortridge High School in Indianapolis. The collection may be added to in the future, depending on new acquisitions.

Currently, the collection includes three series:

**Series 1, Class Photographs:** This series contains a composite photograph of the class of 1906 with students identified (with the aid of the 1906 *Shortridge Annual*).

**Series 2, Rededication of Shortridge:** This series is composed of one poster commemorating the rededication of the school on 20 October 1985.

**Series 3, Class Reunions:** This series contains photographs of class reunions and includes sports team reunions: the varsity basketball team of 1941–42 and its reunion in 1985; 1987 and 2007 reunions of the class of 1947.
SERIES CONTENTS

Series 1: Class Photographs

CONTENTS

Composite of members of the graduating class of June 1906. Shows 148 individual photographic portraits of 99 female and 49 male students. Twelve or thirteen students appear to be black; the rest appear to be white. Photography and design by Nicholson Bros., Indianapolis.


Series 2: Rededication of Shortridge

CONTENTS

Color poster with drawing of exterior of school and 25 small photos, commemorating the rededication of Shortridge on 20 October 1985.
Series 3: Class Reunions

CONTENTS


One color photo of 60th reunion, 13 October 2007, with more than 60 people, unidentified.